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Assistant Superintendent of Operations

TO: Dr. Casey Nye, Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Kelley Strike, Assistant Superintendent of Operations
DATE: July 17, 2024

RE: Recommend date for 24-25 Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting

It is recommended that the board approve October 23, 2024, as the date for our Budget Hearing
and Annual Meeting.

This date provides the business office ample time to prepare the needed documents after all
critical information is received — including final property values, final aid amounts, final student
counts, open enroll in/out data, and final school voucher information.

The D.C. Everest School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital status, parental status, sexual
orientation, sex, (including transgender status, change of sex or gender identity), or physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability (“Protected Classes”) in any of its student
programs and activities. The following staff are designated to receive inquiries regarding the non-discrimination policies: Sarah Trimner, Director of Talent and Culture, 6100
Alderson Street, Weston, WI 54476, (715) 359-4221, ext. 1225, strimner@dce.k12.wi.us or Kelley Strike, Assistant Superintendent of Operations, 6100 Alderson Street,
Weston, WI 54476, (715) 359-4221, ext. 1243 kstrike@dce.k12.wi.us.
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